
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Purchasing and Contracting Department  

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President 
Members, KPB Assembly 

THRU: Peter A. Micciche, Mayor 

FROM: John Hedges, Purchasing and Contracting Director 

DATE: June 6, 2024 

RE: 

KPB Code allows for direct procurement pursuant to standardization policy approved by the 
Assembly. Granicus Inc., specializes in government platforms and software services such as 
records management, meeting management, boards and commissions platforms, civic and citizen 
engagement, transparency, and other communications services for the public sector.  

KPB has been using various Granicus platforms and software products since 2014. It is appropriate 
to standardize the use of Granicus records and meeting management services when practical or 
consistent with established practices.  

This Resolution will approve a standardization policy for Granicus, Inc. Unless extended by the 
Assembly, the policy will expire on July 1, 2029.  

Your consideration is appreciated.

Resolution 2024-_____, Authoriz027 ing a Standardization Policy for the Use of Granicus, 
Inc. Platforms and Software Solutions (Mayor) 




